Bishop James Mahoney High School CSCC Meeting March 6, 2023 6:30pm

MINUTES

Attendees: Cori, Jocelyn, Crystal, Derek, Michael, Nicole, Jason, Rana, Sandy, Loretta

Regrets: Joni, Heather, Colm, Tamara

- 1. Welcome, Introductions
 - a. Meeting called to order at 6:31pm by Cori.
 - b. Introductions were made.
- 2. Prayer
- 3. Approval of March 6, 2023 Meeting Agenda
 - a. Motion to approve the agenda as distributed made by Loretta and second by Rana. All in favor. Carried.
- 4. Approval of Minutes from meeting held on February 6, 2023
 - Motion to approve the minutes made by Derek and second by Sandy. All in favor. Carried.
- 5. Business Arising from Minutes
 - a. TRC Calls to Action Sports and Reconciliation
 - 91. We call upon the officials and host countries of international sporting events such as the Olympics, Pan Am, and Commonwealth games to ensure that Indigenous peoples' territorial protocols are respected, and local Indigenous communities are engaged in all aspects of planning and participating in such events.

What's happening?

Sport Canada has included this call to action in its documents shared with bid and host organizations and other partners that are responsible for developing or supporting major sport event bids. These considerations are also included in Sport Canada's ongoing coordination to develop a national bidding and hosting framework for major sport events involving provincial and territorial governments, as well as other major events partners.

https://rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca/eng/1524505883755/1557512006268

6. Reports

- a. Principal
 - i. Applications to graduate will be out March 14
 - ii. Registration closes for course selections on March 10. Information on courses can be found on the school website.
 - iii. Reconciliation is on March 15
 - iv. Lenten liturgy is March 7
 - v. Wrestling provincials are next week in Regina; March 17, 18. Congratulations to BJM's gold, silver, bronze medal winners for last week's cities tournament.
 - vi. Badminton is now underway.
 - vii. Basketball city playoffs get underway this week.
 - viii. Drama production is at the end of March. Don Quixote
 - ix. BJM will be host site for functionally integrated elementary school students from GSCS, SPSD and Prairie Spirit School Divisions on June 2 for track and field events. No longer a qualifying event for Special Olympics so it will be called something different (to be determined). E D Feehan will continue to host the high school students on June 9.
 - x. Treaty medal installation is May 9. Ceremony is planned. Educational deliverables are to be reported out on by each department in near future. Carousel walk in Commons is an idea that is being looked at. Master of ceremonies will be student led.
 - 1. BJM owns a teepee so will look to raise it once snow melts and may be a teacher initiative and leave it up to mid-June. Will utilize Delvin to assist with this raising.

b. Chair

 Council minutes and council member list is on the BJM website now. Thanks for Melaine for getting this set up.

c. Vice-Chair

- Sandy waiting until we can confirm paint night before speaking with Father Matthew
- ii. Youth minister would like to see more connection between parish and school.
- iii. Engage youth in school masses so they can and will participate more fully. The parish community really wants to be engaged with the students of BJM.

d. Secretary

- i. Nothing to report.
- e. Treasurer
 - i. Nothing to report.
- f. Members at Large
 - i. Nothing to report.

7. Old Business

- a. Indigenous Painting Lesson as Parent Education/Engagement Initiative Update – Jason and Sandy
 - i. Video link isn't working currently and it is needed to determine what supplies are needed.
 - 1. **ACTION**: Jason will get information/video link and pass along to Cori
 - ii. May have to delay it until May after our next meeting.
 - iii. For teepee raising, may be a way to incorporate parent engagement in that activity and CSCC be involved in supporting it with refreshments. Could also do something on another day/evening for parents right after the teepee raising.
- b. CSCC Attendance at Parent/Student/Teacher Interviews in March Update
 Heather and Sandy
 - i. **ACTION:** Heather will send out a spreadsheet for CSCC members to sign up to sit at table to talk to parents
- c. Student Representative for CSCC Write-up Update Derek
 - i. Derek emailed a draft write up to CSCC. Feedback was that is reads well.
 - ii. Having student perspective at the CSCC is key; have their voice heard.
 - 1. **ACTION:** Derek to send final copy of the write up to Jason. Jason will put it in the student notices.
- d. 2022-2023 Allocation of Student Activity Fees Update Jason
 - \$1,500 requested by FI/Alt Ed classroom to support their life skills program with the purchase of kitchen supplies (eg. Pots/pans, bakeware, mixer, etc)
 - Motion to allocate \$1,500 to FI/Alt Ed program as requested was made by Michael and second by Nicole. All in favor. Carried.
 - a. **ACTION:** Jason to let Mrs. Ulmer know request has been approved.
 - ii. ACTION: Jason will bring a list of items that are needed that CSCC could consider to approve funding for to the next CSCC meeting.
 - 1. Some items that have been identified include gym sound system/board and band room sound system/board
 - iii. ACTION: Loretta to keep this topic as a standing agenda item for each CSCC meeting so that it is top of mind from month to month/year to year
 - iv. Request made for additional funding to be approved to allow a second wrestling coach to go to provincials next week.
 - 1. Motion made by Sandy to spend up to \$400 from schoolbased account to support wrestling going to provincials to send a second coach, second by Derek. All in favor. Carried.

- v. **ACTION:** Jason to bring financial details of school-based funds carry over to May meeting for review.
- e. Community Event Fundraiser High School Dance Update Heather/Loretta/Jason
 - i. Date has been tentatively set for April 26 from 7-10pm.
 - ii. Work is being done by SRG to confirm DJ cost and contract agreement with guidance from teacher advisors.
 - iii. Parents from CSCC can be chaperones, if needed, and this has been shared with the SRG.

8. New Business

- a. Appointment of Parish Rep to CSCC
 - i. Motion was made by Loretta to appoint Colm Leyne as parish rep to CSCC and second was made by Sandy. All in favor. Carried.
- b. Plan for May 8 CSCC Meeting
 - i. Typically invite Gr. 8 Parents to attend this last meeting of the school year.
 - 1. **ACTION**: Cori will prepare a write up and send to Jason to send out to Gr. 8's. RSVP's can be sent to Cori.
 - 2. Supper at 6:00pm and meeting at 6:30pm.
 - 3. **ACTION**: Jason will book commons room for this meeting.
 - 4. **ACTION:** Loretta and Crystal will oversee ordering of food for this supper.
 - a. **ACTION:** Cori to get final numbers to Crystal/Loretta one week in advance of meeting date.
- c. Intentions for Involvement with CSCC Next Year
 - i. Secretary position is only one to expire. Loretta has indicated interest in staying on.
- 9. Motion made by Rana to adjourn the meeting. Second by Derek. Meeting adjourned at 8:04pm.
- 10. Next meeting: Monday, May 8, 2023
 - a. Will start at 6:00pm @ BJM in Commons for supper with Gr. 8 parents and meeting to start at 6:30pm